

ear Colin Peeples & PDC Staff

Thanks for the work you all do, I apologize for missing the date. I had no expenditures or donations to report. I manage my campaign myself as Treasurer & sometimes fall behind. I didn't mean to miss the date. I filed just now and, as you can see, there was nothing to report. I should have originally registered for the lower reporting, less than \$4k, type of campaign. Perhaps a campaign should be considered lower reporting until they pass \$4k. I've only raised \$100. That said, I take full responsibility.

I read Conner Edwards complaint and it seems he has filed hundreds of complaints for small issues such as small campaigns such as mine missing due dates. It was a nice letter which I include below. His hopes it seems is to improve the PDC. I agree that regular reminders from the PDC would have probably prevented my being late although it was my mistake and I accept full responsibility for it. I also agree that the PDC has much improved over the years and I understand that it has a huge task to manage.

I'll try harder to keep on top of reporting going forward.

Sincerely,

Bruce Wilkinson